Mastercreation TFS

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: 31 December 2024 16:39

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak

Subject: Fw: BANK DETAILS FOR TRANSACTIONS
Attachments: IDFC CANCELLED CHEQUE.PDF
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omakar ji,
Kindly update bank details of "Sai Marketing"

Vendor No. V0002385

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen



Dabolim Goa-403801

From: Sai Marketing <purchase@saimarketingmargao.com>
Sent: 31 December 2024 16:36

To: Goa Purchase <goa.purchase@k-corp.in>
Cc: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; 'Md Wasim' <wasim.raza@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Goa Store' <goa.store@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: BANK DETAILS FOR TRANSACTIONS

DEAR SIR,
Request henceforth to do transactions in below mentioned bank details
As we have discontinued old Bank of India accounts. And kindly refer above attached file.
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Nahiketincy
AC No. 10206201949

Account type- C.C.

IFSC CODE - IDFBO042402

IEI IDFC FIRST
=¥=1ml.*

GOA - MARGAO BRANCH, SHOP NO.F19/F20, REGENCY PLAZA,,
SOUTH GOA -403601



